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Just a little more info received today - the designer advises “..we are aiming to finalise the design
and documentations for the permanent batter by the 26 August.”
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From: @darebin.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Saturday, 13 August 2022 1:30 PM
To: @darebin.vic.gov.au>
Cc: @darebin.vic.gov.au>; 

@darebin.vic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: 42 James Street
 
Hi 
 
I am responding to a complaint raised regarding this matter.  Can you please confirm what
communications you (or Morteza) have had your end with the property owner at 42 James
Street between May to now?  I will need to include something regarding this in my response.
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